



NUMBER 13

JULY 10th, 1981

East of Eden

.....
East of Eden is published by John H. ('Jack') Masters,
25711 North Vista Fairways Drive, Valencia, CA 91355.
(805) 259-2811.

EoE is rather full this issue from game results alone.
1980KJ "V.I.P." results are not included here but will be
in Black Frog #43, going out in a couple of days.

I have a minor problem in typing once again. Remember
back in April when I disjointed my finger? Well it never
healed up quite right and I had to have surgery on it yest-
erday. I had a cyst that formed in the first joint removed.
A rather minor operation, but I have five stitches right
across the joint and the finger is out of operation for
typing for a few days. A greater problem, in terms of
getting EoE out promptly, was the Tylenol with Codeine that
I was given to kill the pain after the surgery. This
knocked me out last night and I went to bed early without
getting EoE typed up or even all the games adjudicated.
Sorry, but once again the adjudications will be a day late
in getting into the mail.

Oh yes, congratulations to Ron Brown for winning Dip-
Con this year. I was there, took some snapshots and, if
they turn out, will include them with a story about Dip-Con
in Black Frog #44.

.....
**What makes the Universe
so hard to comprehend**



is that
there's nothing
to
compare it with.

1980HR

War

S'06

GARY CARSON RESIGNS FROM GAME !!!!!

FRAN (Carson) F NTH, A LPL, F MAO, A BUR, A MAR, F TYR,
F TUN, F ION, F EAS, all Hold.

GERM (Carter) A Swe-FIN; A NWY(s)A Swe-Fin; F NWN(s)A
Nwy; A LIV (s) TURKISH A Ukr-Mos; A Ber-
SIL; F BAL(s)A Liv; A KIE(s) A Mun.

ITAL (Hanson) F NAP(s) A Rom; A ROM(s) F Nap; A Apu-VEN;
A Tyo-VIE; A TRI(s)A Tyo-Vie.

RUSS (Tilley) NMR! Neutral moves by Apple Computer.
A Stp(s)A Mos; A MOS(s)A Stp; A WAR(s)A
Mos; A Bud(h)/dislodged and retreats off
of the board.

TURK (Burnett) F Con-AEG; F Bla-CON; F SMY(s)F Con-Aeg;
F GRE(s)F Con-Aeg; A UKR-Mos; A Rum-BUD;
A SER(s)A Rum-Bud

.....

Gary Carson writes that he can no longer find the time to continue in the game. He has resigned and has ask me to find a player to replace him. AL PEARSON will then take over the French position as of F'06. Kelly Tilley has NMR'd again. He remains the Russian player as of record and if orders are submitted by him, they will be used. The Apple computer has submitted its third and final set of neutral orders for him, however, and he will no longer receive East of Eden.

.....

Fall 1906 orders will be due on Wednesday August 19th at 12:00 noon PDT. This is a rather long delay, but is being done for a variety of reasons: (1) The new French player; (2) The Canadian postal strike; (3) Scott Hanson's July vacation; (4) The GM's August vacation. I hope the long delay does not create any problems for anybody.

.....

The nine currently owned French supply centers are:
BRE, PAR, MAR; BEL; LON; LPL, SPA, POR, TUN.

Players addresses are:

France: Al Pearson, Route 1, Box 177B5, Kearneysville,
WV 25430.

Germany: Dave Carter, 118 Horsham Ave, Willowdale,
Ontario M2N 1Z9 (Canada)

Italy: Scott Hanson, 701 15th Ave, S.E., Minneapolis,
MN 55414.

Turkey: Thom Burnett, 341 Baynes, Buffalo, NY
14213.

.....
Press:

ROME: The Pope will be out of the country on an ecumen-
ical mission from June 23-July 29. No fair stabbing
while he is gone.

ROME: That Apple plays Damn good!

ROME: We'd like to thank the French and the Turks for
fighting around us rather than with us. We will con-
tinue to aid whichever side seems to be winning at
the time.

GERMANY: This press is being sent with a preliminary set
of orders. If they don't make any sense, that will
explain it (partially).

.....
1980HS

Famine

F'05

Goodbye Austria; Goodbye England !!

AUST (Lew) A Tri-Ser/d/; F Gre-Bul(sc)/d/.

ENCL (Colombo) F NAT-Mao; F Den(s) RUSSIAN F Swe/d/.

FRAN (Albrecht) F Mao-SPA(sc); F IRI-Mao; A EDI(h);
F LPL(h); F NTH(s) GERMAN A Kie-Den;
A PIE(s) A Tyo-Ven; A Tyo-VEN; F LYO
(s)F Mao-Spa(sc).

GERM (Kuszynski) A Sil-MUN; A Kie-DEN; F BAL(s)A Kie-
Den; A Fin-SWE; F NWY(s)A Fin-Swe; A STP
(s)F Nwy; A WAR-Mos.

ITAL (de Vries) NMR! Neutral orders by Apple computer.
A Ven(h)/d & must retreat, Tus, Rom, Apu,
or OTB/; F Wes-TYR; F TUN(s)F Wes-Tyr; F
NAP(s)F Wes-Tyr.

RUSS (Manuel) F Swe-Den/d retreat GoB or OTB/; A MOS(h);
A Rum-BUD; A Bud-TRI; A VIE(s)A Bud-Tri;
F Bar-NWN.

TURK (Hart) A SER-Tri; A ARM(h); A Con-BUL; F Bul(sc)
 -GRE; F AEG(s)F Bul(sc)-Gre.

.....
1905 Supply Center Chart:

.....
AUS: ~~Gre~~, ~~Tri~~ (0) out
ENG: ~~Tri~~, ~~Den~~ (0) out
FRA: Home, Spa, Por, Bel, Lon, Lpl, VEN,
 EDI (10) build2
GER: Home, Hol, Nwy, Swe, War, DEN, STP,
 (9) build2
ITAL: Rom, Nap, Tun, ~~Den~~ (3) disband ..1
RUS: ~~Stp~~, Mos, Sev, Rum, Bud, Vie, TRI,
 (6) build1
TUR: Home, Bul, Ser, GRE (6) build1
.....

.....
There has been a proposal for a concession to a
G/R/T draw. Please vote for this with your winter
orders (this is the first draw proposal in a Black Frog
game). Remember, your vote will be published.

Winter 1905 orders will be due on Thursday July
23rd at 12:00 noon PDT.
.....

Press:

BLACK JACK to HART: Congratulations on the birth of your
son. Just in time for Father's Day?

BLACK JACK to MANUEL: When you sent in revised orders,
your instructions to press was rather ambiguous--I
scrubbed it all.
.....

.....
1980HU

Pestilence

W'04

ITALY BUILDS A FLEET !!
.....

ENGL: (J. Townsend) Build F EDI; A LON

ITAL: (Langley) Build F VEN

(only winter adjustments due)

Spring 1905 orders are due on July 23rd, at 12:00
noon PDT.
.....

1980ID

DEATH

W'05

GM corrects his errors!

There were a couple of errors in reporting F'05--all of which were typographical errors on the part of the GM. The Russian orders should have read:

RUSS (Shufeldt) A GRE(s)A Rum-Bul; A Rum-BUL (which should help explain the annihilation of the Turkish A in Bulgaria).

Also two Fleets were mistakenly typed in as Armies by your gamemaster--Thus it is a GERMAN F in Denmark and a TURKISH F in the Black Sea.

Now for the winter builds:

ENGL (no adjustments) has: F NWN, F SKA & F NTH.
 FRAN (no adjustments) has: F BRE, F POR, A BEL.
 GERM Build A BER; Also has A RUH, A MUN, F DEN.
 ITAL Build A VEN & F NAP; Also has A HOL, A PAR, A MAR, F SPA(sc), F WES, A VIE, A BUD, A SER, F AEG, F ION.
 RUSS Build F STP(nc); Also has A GRE, A BUL, F SEV, A SWE, F NWY, F BAL, A GAL.
 TURK (no adjustments) has: F BLA, A CON, F SMY.

.....
 Spring 1906 orders are called for Thursday July 23rd at 12:00 noon. This will be extended if any one player asks for a delay.

1981CD

Civil**Disorder**

S'01

GM puts seven players in CIVIL DISORDER

AUST (J. Townsend) A Bud-RUM; A Vie-TRI; F Tri-ALB.
 ENGL (Beck) F Edi-NTH; F Lon-ENG; A Lpl-YOR.
 FRAN (Langley) A Par-PIC; A Mar-SPA; F Bre-MAO.
 ITAL (Sherwood) F Nap-ION; A Rom-VEN; A Ven-TRO.
 (Tro = (of course) Tyo (Tyrolia).
 GERM (Albrecht) F Kie-DEN; A Ber-KIE; A Mun-RUH.
 RUSS (Manuel) A War-GAL; A Mos-UKR; F Stp(sc)-GOB; F SEV-Bla.

TURK (Gallagher) A Smy-ARM; F ANK-Bla; A Con-BUL.

.....

Fall 1901 orders are called for August 19th at 12:00 Noon, PDT. This is, I know, nearly six weeks, but an earlier deadline is impractical. I am going to be on vacation the first two weeks of August and a shorter deadline would be quite impractical at this stage of the game. I hope everybody will be able to make use of some extra time for negotiation.

.....

Press:

ROME to VIENNA: I'm really sorry I had to move to TRO, but if you had received from me what I have received from you, wouldn't you do the same?

VENICE to MARS: You see, I always abide by my agreements: Piedmont is open.

GALICIA to RUSSIA: You of course know that if you moved here, there is war!

MOTHER GOOSE to ENGLAND: Mary, Mary, quite contrary; How does your Dip Game go? "With letters received, but none sent out, and lots of enemies all in a row."

FRANCE to ENGLAND: No news is not good news. Not hearing from you scares me. Hoping you are the same. Your friend. FRENCHIE. //If not hearing from her scares you, what is that English Fleet in the Channel going to do?//

FRENCHIE to GAME: Do only we novices have the energy and time to write?

FRENCHIE to GERMANY: Ignore the above.

FRENCHIE to POPE TRO: Are you really the Walrus? I mean like really? The Walrus?

FRENCHIE to RUSSIA: You met him. Does he sport big tusks and say "Ughnnghk" a lot?

FRENCHIE to GM: Well Jack, here's another fine mess you've gotten me into.

MOSCOW: Along with this dateline, the following is copyrighted by me: Russia, Czar, Bellflower, The Mighty Chamberite, Stabbing Xing and Bear. By the way, this is Dave Manuel.

RUSSIA to ITALY: Did you move to TRO?

STABBING XING to MOSCOW: I've infringed upon your copy-right; so sue me.

THE MIGHTY CHAMBERITE to MOSCOW: Me Too!!

SWEDEN to WORLD: Remember, I'm Russian. // You don't have to convince the world--only Germany. //

SWITZERLAND to ITALY: The Tension here is killing us..... did you?

ANDORRA to WORLD: Help! Help! Help!

GM to CIVIL DISORDER: Help! Help! Your press releases are terrible.

1981K

Greed

F'02

GERMANY & ENGLAND INVADE FRANCE !!

AUST (Quinn) A VIE-Gal; A TRI-Ser; A BUD(s) TURKISH A Ser-Rum/nso/; F GRE(s) TURKISH F Aeg-Ion/nso, d & must retreat Alb or OTB/.

ENGL (Arnott) F Ska-SWE; F NWN(s) F Nth-Nwy; F Nth-NWY; A Bel-PIC; F Hel-NTH.

FRAN (Beck) F Mao-NAF; A Bur(s) English A Bel/otm, d & must retreat Par, Gas or OTB; A MAR(s) A Bur; F GOL(s) A Mar; F Spa(sc)-WES.

GERM (Stafford) F Hol-BEL; A Ruh-BUR; A MUN(s) A Ruh-Bur; A Kie-RUH; A DEN(s) ENGLISH F Ska-Swe.

ITAL (F. (never stab) Townsend) A Ven-TUS; A PIE-Mar; F TYR-Naf/impossible/; F ION-Tyr.

RUSS (Landon) A Nwy(h)/d & must retreat Stp, Fin or OTB/ F Swe(s) A Nwy/d & must retreat Fin, Bal, Gob or OTB/; F SEV-unordered-hold; A RUM-Bud; A GAL(s) A Rum-Bud; A WAR(s) A Gal.

TURK (Stephens) A SER(s) RUSSIAN A Rum-Bud; A BUL(s) F Aeg-Gre; F Aeg-GRE; F Con-AEG.

1902 Supply center chart:

AUST: Home, ~~4/4~~ (3) lose .1
ENGL: Home, Nwy, ~~Bel~~, SWE (5) even
FRAN: Home, Spa, Por (5) even
GERM: Home, Den, Hol, BEL (6) ... build 1
ITAL: Home, Tun (4) even
RUSS: Home, Rum, ~~Swe~~ (5) lose .1

TURK: Home, Bul, SER, GRE (6) ... build 2

.....

Orders for Winter 1902 only are due on Thursday,
July 23rd at 12:00 noon PDT.

Please note a change of address for Bill Quinn:
2204 Vivada, Orlando, Florida 32803.

.....

Press:

ITALY to JACK: Jane Proskin just called and said you sure
have the "Master's touch". Was she referring to your
diplomatic ability? //Probably not, but who can say?//

CONSTANTINOPLE: It was announced today by Hassen Ben Sober,
the Sultan's Aide-de-camp, that Turkey has been request-
ed by the King of Greece, now living in hiding on Cyp-
rus, to rid Greece of the infidels from Austria-Hungary
and to restore him as head of the Greek government, now
in the hands of the Austrian Prince, Uris the Usurper.
The aide-de-camp also announced that the Sultan deliber-
ated at great length before finally acceding to the
King's request.

VIENNA: Who are the Turks enemies indeed! Who is the
Turk's ally? Me! I hope. //Sorry to disappoint you,
but//

SEVASTOPOL to ANKARA: Who are your enemies, anyway?

RUSSIA to WORLD: Do any of you write letters? Or is the
joke on me?

RUSSIA to BLACK JACK: Cucamonga has a winery? It must
not be a bad place after all. I stand corrected.

CONSTANTINOPLE: In an unrelated story, the Turkish Aegean
fleet has been forced to put to port in Athens due to
severe gale strength storms in the Aegean. It is antic-
ipated that the fleet will be leaving Athens at the
first sign of clear weather. A contingent of the Turk-
ish forces stationed in Bulgaria are lending support to
the stricken fleet, thus speeding the repairs the fleet
required before sailing.

BLACK JACK to GREED: It would have been nice if you guys
had of given me just one more little bitty press re-
lease. Then I wouldn't have had to write this to keep
from having a blank space at the bottom of this page.



John H. Masters
25711 No. Vista Fwys Dr
Valencia, CA 91355

FIRST CLASS MAIL

Contains game results for:

- (/) 1980HR "War"
- (/) 1980HS "Famine"
- (/) 1980HU "Pestilence"
- (/) 1980ID "Death"
- () 1980KJ "V.I.P."
- (/) 1981K "Greed"
- (/) 1981C~~U~~ " ~~Lust~~"
- () 1981__ "Diplomacy"